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October 11, 2011 
File   

 
Business and Financial Services Department 

Finance Division 
Telephone: 604-276-4218 

Fax:  604-276-4162 
 
Attention: To All Proponents 
 
 

 

Dear Madame/Sir: 
 
 
Re: 4599Q Supply and Delivery of Street Banners  -  Addendum # 1 
 
This Addendum includes items of clarification, forms part of the Contract Documents and shall 
be read, interpreted and coordinated with all other parts.  Please review and consider the 
following information in the preparation of your Quotations: 
 
See attached Drawing HHC223 Sheets 1 to 5. 

 
Questions: 

Q1) We produce 100 % recycled polyester banners but not nylon.  Will you be awarding this 
contract to one supplier who produces both types of banners ?  
 
A1) The City encourages both Nylon and Polyester banner suppliers to submit a response and 
sample.  The City may or may not award the contract to only one supplier. 
 
 
Q2) Can you give us an estimate of how many designs per material (ie. x number of designs for 
RC Poly; for nylon)? 
 
A2) There will be a maximum of four images for the Nylon banners and a maximum of eight 
images for the RC poly banners.  
 
 
Q3) Would you consider recycled polyester banners than are less than 100 % recycled ? 
 
A3)  The City will not accept less than 100% recycled polyester. 
  
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
Please acknowledge receipt of this Addendum by submitting a signed copy with your 
response. 

_____________________________ 
Signature 
 
______________________________ 
Print Name &  Title 
 
______________________________ 
Date 
 

 
Yours truly, 
 
 
Daianna Panni 
Buyer 1 

DP:dp 
 
pc: Dee Bowley, Acting Manager, Parks Programs 

Paul Brar, Coordinator, Parks Programs 
Serena Lusk, Manger, Parks Programs 

 














